RSSB2732 - T1156 Managing driver behaviours through adhesion-related information flows 
Tender Questions Document
	Supplier Question 1

“In relation to question S2 would RSSB consider examples from other transport sectors?”


	RSSB Answer 1

No. The question is asking the supplier to demonstrate understanding of the context of the industry. This is required as the project is expected to be delivered by March 2019, and pre-existing understanding of the industry is seen as important to achieve this outcome. It should be noted that organisation, or individual experience would be suitable. RSSB recognise that longer standing experience would also be valid and will adjust the requirement as follows:

	S2 Supplier’s organisational experience and knowledge of the GB rail industry 
	The tenderer should provide a short description (in no more than one page) of at least two projects/contracts completed within the past seven years that focused on the GB rail industry
	Pass: The tenderer provides a shore description, in no more than one page, of at least two projects, /contracts completed within the past seven years that focused on the GB Rail Industry. Further through the above the tenderers gives RSSB a strong degree of confidence in its experience and knowledge of the GB rail industry
Fail: The tenderer either fails to provide evidence a short description, in no more than one page of at least two projects/contracts completed within the past seven years that focused on the GB Rail Industry or fails to provide RSSB with a strong degree of confidence in its experience and knowledge of the GB rail industry.





	Supplier Question 2

Please confirm the weighting for the price element - Section 8.2 indicates 20%, whereas W5 in section 9 indicates 30%.



	RSSB Answer 2

The weighitng for the pricing element is 30%.


	Supplier Question 3

Information indicates that tenders have to be submitted through Delta eSourcing – could you provide some instruction as to how to achieve this? RSSB appear not to be listed as a buyer on their website.

	RSSB Answer 3

Tender submissions are to be submitted to:

Shareditt@rssb.co.uk

	Supplier Question 4

[bookmark: _GoBack]The ITT is contradictory in terms of the permissible length of each section, specifically in relation to the length of the approach description that can be submitted. Is the W2 Method statement (no more than four pages) in addition to the S4 ‘Summary of the proposal’ (no more than one page)?



	RSSB Answer 4

Tenderers are advised to read through the question and associated evaluation criteria which, for each question, outlines the number of pages within which the tenderer can provide their answer.

	Supplier Question 5

What is the nature of the meetings which have been arranged for the dates specified in the Tender Evaluation table on page 10? Are these meetings opportunities for supplier data collection? And if so, will it be possible to arrange further opportunities for data collection with each TOC?


	RSSB Answer 5

The meetings are with Operations Standards Managers, to cover the following: 
0. Discuss (and view) the adhesion-related information sources current used within the TOC (the in-scope information sources listed in the spec) 
0. Discuss management practices that may influence how adhesion-related information is perceived and used by drivers 
0. Discuss mechanisms that are available to manage driver behaviour 
0. Discuss barriers to providing useful and usable adhesion-related information
(We would expect the suppliers to set up subsequent meetings/workshops with drivers and driver managers.) 



	Supplier Question 6

Has research been conducted to evidence the reduced driver confidence and morale stated in the ITT? If so, will this data be made available upon contract award?


	RSSB Answer 6

My understanding is that the reduced driver confidence has been shown through informal ARG research (so it is ancedotal evidence, not quantified research) and as such it is unlikely that there is actual data to share. 


	Supplier Question 7

Several dates for TOC meetings are specified – are these intended for interview/workshop sessions with drivers?

	RSSB Answer 7

These meetings will be held with an Operations Standards Manager in each TOC, not drivers.



 
